



AGENDA: Board of Directors Meeting

Meeting Date: CGLL - 4/7/2024 @ 6PM (Round Table Pizza)

Attendees:

- | | | | |
|---|--|---|--|
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> David Hemphill | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve Gill | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jason Beckstrom | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Ray Blaszczyński |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Gaby Burton | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jason Francis | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Nikki Marquardsen | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Steve Landman |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Stephanie Evans | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Juan Beck | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jen Wolf | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Brandon Creel |
| <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Matt Sartain | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Karessa Belben | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Chris Gartner | <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Jim Lines |

D5 update:

- N/A

Treasurer update:

- \$29700 checking
- \$500 In savings

Fields:

- Tru Green was Supposed to call Landman when they came out. They never did. Said they came out on 3/14 but Landman happened to change the locks so they couldn't have treated our complex.
- Apparently, they are having licensing problems.
- We need fertilizer on the fields asap.
- Landman will submit a refund and cancel the contract
- Will find another business
- A lot of damage done by trees - should be done every 3-4 years need tree service to prevent any hazards at the complex

Equipment:

- Bought new Chalker for junior field and new clickers
- No chalk on grass

Umpire update:

- Discussions about completing umpire shifts
- Discussed manager not wanting to fulfill his umpire shifts behind the plate

Volunteer update:

- Not everything is full
- Crab feed volunteers are good

Apparel:

- Ordered another batch of apparel with Dustin. Hats as well. Ordered a few things for crab feed.
- Will start working on all star jerseys



AGENDA: Board of Directors Meeting

Team parents:

- baskets are due 4/19, they're all aware and working on them. Nothing needed for HR Derby.

Registration:

- N/A

Snack bar:

- Added pork rinds
- Making money
- Picture day is up and schedule is out
- Starts at 10:00
- 12:40 is last pic

Pictures:

- Gaby has Picture Day information and has all folders for teams, but has not separated yet. There will be an online link to pay this year that Gary will send over about a week before.
- Gaby will have a schedule done by next week for picture line up.

Coaches update:

- No on deck circles on any fields
- Reminder to all coaches kids can't have bats in their hands in dugouts

Safety:

- Got approved

Sponsors:

- Varimax Fitness donated
- One late league sponsor- Mr Molding
- Mama Mia gave us a check for dine to donate
- Wants to do a sandwich deal
- Dine to donate for a sandwich \$10 (\$5 back to the league)
- Gave 15 \$20 vouchers

Crab feed:

- A little feedback- Sticker shock for prices
- 34 general
- 6 booths
- 1 open booth still left
- DJ and Photo Booth booked
- We have until the week before our event to cancel with Rudy's
- TNT donated a basket

HR Derby:

- Home run derby committee (Matt, Juan, Jason Francis, Brandon, Ray)



AGENDA: Board of Directors Meeting

- No baskets
- 50/50 raffle
- Apparel should be here to sell during home run derby
- The line up should be 2 kids then adult
- Men and women can use any bat
- Little league has to use their approved bats
- We need to push crab feed tickets
- Push bricks

Round table

David- N/A

Steve L- N/A

Steve Gill- N/A

Juan- Thank you all for the overall support with the recent situation

Jason Francis- N/A

Ray- N/A

Karessa- N/A

Kim- N/A

Matt- N/A

Jason Beckstrom- Look how kids/teams are drafted in the future to ensure balanced teams

Gaby- N/A

Chris- Parent reached out about gear swap or donating

Brandon- N/A

Jen- N/A

Stephanie- N/A

Next meeting is Sunday, April 28th at 12pm at Crawford's Barn